

PRASOON KOMATH

UX DESIGNER / FRONT-END DEVELOPER

www.prasoonk.net



I have over 6 years of industry experience, and have been a part of design and development projects for many exceptional companies during those years. I have a positive outlook towards life and I am working hard to achieve my dreams.

I started to build up my powers in 2008, after high school I began taking an interest in computer programming and by the time I had mastered HTML, CSS, JavaScript & Designing. I dream of mastering these technologies and becoming one of the top-rated designers.

EXPERIENCE

Manya Software
2011 - Present

Web Designer & UI Developer – Team lead

Responsible for the visual design & Front-end development, HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, jQuery, Bootstrap, AngularJS & Mentoring and guiding interns and team members.
www.manyasoft.com info@manyasoft.com

Stellent CG
2010 - 2011

Senior Web Designer

Website design & Front-end development, HTML & CSS, JavaScript, Adobe Flash, ActionScript 2.0 & 3.0, Mootools, jQuery, PHP, SEO practices, Hosting & Management.
www.stellentcg.com contact@stellentcg.com

Arena Animation
2010 - 2011

Web Designing Tutor (Part time)

Part time teacher & Lab assistant, Web design, Front-end developing, HTML, CSS, JavaScript & jQuery, Hosting, Search Engine Optimization.
www.arenaanimation.com contact@arenaanimation.com

AIT
2009 - 2010

Junior Web & Graphic Designer

Web & Graphic design, Front-end development, Branding, Flash Animator, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Mootools, Worked with the development team to design implementation.
sabikp@gmail.com

FREELANCER
2009 - 2010

Own Projects with 100% Responsibility

As a freelancer, I've created several large and small websites, developed visual concepts and final designs for clients like the AVIV Radio, SS Residency, Zoom etc. This was a great way to work on my creativity and to be in direct contact with clients.

EDUCATION

Sikkim Manipal University
2014- Pursuing

B.Sc Information Technologies

Fundamentals of IT, Mathematics, Logic Design, C Programming & data Structures, DBMS, OOPS with Java, RDBMS with MySQL, Website Design, TCP/IP & Multimedia Systems

Annamalai University
2009 - Dropout

B.Sc Visual Communication

Computer Concepts & Office Automation Tools, Media Writing and Graphics, Effective Writing, Drawing Concepts and Multimedia for Visual Communications

Arena Animation
2008- 2009

Web & Graphic Designing

Design & Visualization Fundamentals, Layout Design, Essentials of Web designing, Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, Adobe Flash, HTML, CSS, Action Script, JavaScript & PHP



SKILLS & LANGUAGE

Adobe Photoshop	HTML 5	Twitter Bootstrap	English (Fluent)
Adobe Illustrator	CSS 3	jQuery UI & Mobile	Hindi (Fluent)
Adobe Dreamweaver	JavaScript	PHP & MySQL	Malayalam (Native)
Adobe Flash	jQuery	Wordpress	Tamil & Punjabi (Conversational)
Google Web Designer	Angular JS	Google Analytics & SEO	



SOME HAPPY CLIENTS

ROS Nutrition Group - Ireland Vita Actives Ltd. - Ireland & UK AVIV Radio - Bangalore, India ZooMarts - UAE
George Travels - India Apposyn - Ireland & UK Daily Kerala - India Arena Animation - India
Wrap Bootstrap In - India Rahul Chandh - India

HTML5 / CSS3
& JAVASCRIPT

WEB DESIGN
& MOBILE UI

UX DESIGN

Addicted to usability, mobile and user centered designs, I care about details as well as on the big picture and try to create something exceptional. Even if you don't recognize it at first glance, it's that special something that sets you apart from the competition.

Prasoon Komath
prasoon.k007@gmail.com
+91 8146001560
www.prasoonk.net

THANKS FOR YOUR TIME